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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: March 13, 2007

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Patrick K. Wiggins, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General C 1 {
atri gg y Supervisor ic ener ourﬁgm ‘7 W
RE: Closure of Docket Nos. 060620-TX, 060622-TX, and 060623-TX

On September 14, 2006, Docket Nos. 060620-TX, 060622-TX, and 060623-TX were
established to investigate CariLink International, Inc., Phone 1 Smart LLC, and EFFECTEL
CORP, respectively, for their apparent violation of Section 364.183(1), F.S., Access to Company
Records. By Order No. PSC-06-0955-PAA-TX, issued November 16, 2006, the Commission
assessed a penalty in the amount of $10,000 against each of the companies to be paid within
fourteen calendar days after the issuance of the Consummating Order. The Commission further
order that these dockets should be closed either upon the receipt of the payment of the penalties
or upon the cancellation of the companies’ certificates. On December 12, 2006, Consummating

Order No. PSC-06-1029-CO-TX was issued making Order No. PSC-06-0955-PAA-TX final and
effective.

Fourteen calendar days have elapsed since the issuance of the Consummating Order and

the companies have not submitted their payments, therefore; CLEC ificate Nos. 7909, 8384,
and 8581 should be cancelled and the respective dockets should be/closed.
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